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Investigation conducted December, 2010-February, 2011 

 

Facility Abortionists/Record of Abuse Violations* 
Whole Women’s Health of Austin 
8401 N. I.H. 35 
Austin, TX 78753 (NAF member) 

Margaret Kini/NO 
Brook Randal/NO 

1. Illegal disposal of medical waste 
2. Illegal disposal of private patient 
information and/or records 

Whole Women’s Health 
440 18th St. 
Beaumont, TX 77706 (NAF member) 

Robert Hanson/YES (Patient Death) 
Sherwood Lynn/YES 

 

1. HIPAA violations. 2.  Illegal 
dumping of biohazard/medical 
waste 

Whole Woman’s Health 
1717 S. Main St. 
Fort Worth, TX 76110 
(NAF member) 

Jasbir Ahluwalia/YES 
Alan Molson/YES 
William West/YES 

1. HIPAA violations. 2.  Illegal 
dumping of biohazard/medical 
waste 3. Right to Know law 
information openly mocked and said 
to be untrue (West) 

Whole Women’s Health of McAllen 
802 S. Main St. 
McAllen, TX 78501 (NAF member) 

Lester Minto/YES 
Pedro Kowalyszyn/YES 
 

1. HIPAA violations. 2.  Illegal 
dumping of biohazard/medical 
waste 

Whole Woman’s Health 
4025 E Southcross Blvd 
San Antonio, TX 78222 
(NAF member) 

Lamar Robinson/YES 1. HIPAA violations. 2.  Illegal 
dumping of biohazard/medical 
waste 

Hilltop Women's Reproductive 
Clinic 
500 E. Schuster, Edificio B, 
El Paso, TX 79902 

Franz Theard/NO Does abortions on TX minors in New 
Mexico, forcing them to cross state 
lines to evade parental consent laws 
in TX. 

Routh Street Women’s Clinic 
4321 N. Central Expressway 
Dallas, TX 75235 
(NAF member) 

Jasbir Ahluwalia/YES 
William West/YES 

1. Did not report statutory rape 13 
yr old with a 24 yr old man. 2. Told 
minor she should tell her mom but 
did not take action to reporting it. 

Abortion Advantage 
1929 Record Crossing Rd. 
Dallas, TX 75235 

Lamar Robinson/YES 
Arthur John Brock/NO 
Robert L. Prince 

Failed to ask questions and did not 
report sexual abuse of caller who 
indicated she was 13 yr old and 
impregnated by older man. 

New Women’s Clinic 
417 San Pedro Ave. 
San Antonio, TX 78212 

Robert A. Westbrook, Jr./NO 1. Filthy clinic with rancid, foul 
smell. 2. Toni (Nurse) encouraged 
girl posing as 13 yr old to lie about 
statutory rape, lie to a judge to get a 
judicial bypass for an abortion. 

Planned Parenthood 
104 Babcock Rd. 
San Antonio, TX 78201 

 

Unknown HIIPA violations: Urine cups in trash 
can of restroom with patient info 

Woman’s Choice Quality Health 
920 San Pedro Ave. # 100 
San Antonio, TX 78212 

 

Marco Antonio Lopez, Jr./NO Dirty, leaky roof, damaged ceiling 

Northpark Medical Group 
8363 Meadow Rd. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
(NAF member) 

Robert L. Prince 
Arthur John Brock/NO 
Alan Molson/YES 
Robert Hanson/YES (Patient Death) 
 

Violations of informed consent law. 
(Recording only with no one to answer 
questions.) 

*See page 2 for a more complete list of state and federal violations 

 
 



LLeeggaall  aanndd  hheeaalltthh  vviioollaattiioonnss  aatt  aabboorrttiioonn  llooccaattiioonnss  iinn  TTXX::  
  

 Failure to comply with state-mandated 24-hour Women’s Right to Know Act for abortion, by 
knowingly advising patients to come for abortion procedures and sign forms saying they 
received required information even though it was obtained less than 24 hours in advance. 
 

 Failure to openly provide state-mandated resources to abortion patients, by referring them 
to the Whole Women’s Health website exclusively, and not also the TX Dept of Health 
website for information about abortion.  (On certain recorded 24 hour informed consent 
calls.) 

 

 In violation of Texas Administrative Code 25 RULE §330.1207 Generators of Medical Waste 
 

 In violation of Texas Administrative Code 25 RULE §330.1219 Treatment and Disposal of 
Medical Waste 

 

 In violation of Texas Administrative Code 25 RULE §1.136 Approved Methods of Treatment 
and Disposition 

 

 Possible violations of other sections of Texas Administrative Code in relation to the storage, 
treatment, disposal, transportation, and identification of medical waste 

 

 In violation of the United States Code of Federal Regulations 49 CFR 173.174 - Class 6, 
Division 6.2 regarding medical, infectious and biohazardous waste. 

 

 In violation of the Federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) 
 

 Possible building/health facility code violations with poor/insufficient lighting, co-ed 
bathrooms in procedure areas that surgical patients are expected to use, roof leakage, 
water damage in restrooms, and bloody residue in common restroom facilities. 

 

 Improper identification of very young office staff and medical assistants who do not wear 
badges, nametags, or certification to verify medical training. 

 

 Encouraging minors to cross state lines to avoid Texas parental notification laws. 
 

 Coaching boyfriends and minor girls how to evade child sex abuse reporting laws 
 
 
A full report on a three-month investigation of Texas abortion clinics can be found at 
http://www.operationrescue.org/archives/tx-abortion-abuses/.  
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